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Attention of Mr Tony Young and Mr Alex Hutson
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Dear Mr Young and Mr Hutson

10 RUDALL CRESCENT, LONDON NW3 1RS
Renewal of TPO/Consent dated 01.06.2009 (Application Ref. 2009/1716/T)

Further to our previous discussions we enclose our application for the renewal
of the consent granted in the past regarding the felling of one sycamore tree and
to plant a replacement pyrus chanticleer at the front garden at the above.

We enclose the Application Forms duly completed with additional information
attached. (total 6 pages)

The problems the existing sycamore tree is causing to the drains persist
therefore, the removal of this tree is necessary.

There are no variations sought to the past consent granted.

We trust you will be able to grant and issue this permission sought as early
as possible.

Yours sincerely
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M Demiray
Principal = MD+CO architecture+design

Enc. as above



